Laura L. Pfeifer

From: Shannon Rajala <shannon@rentatentandparty.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 11:23 AM
To: Laura L. Pfeifer
Subject: AUCTION SETTLEMENT
Settlement Form

POKEGAMA GC-CAHILL
Auction #177
Total Gross Sales 426.06
Commission Fees (121.72)
Total 304.34
15 lots x $2.50/lot (37.50)
Total 266.84
Additional Expenses: Auction Origination Fee (5.00)

Off Site Set up fees: 2 hrs @ $35/hr - (70.00)
Total payout for Auction $ 191.84
Shannon Rajala
Event/Rental Manager

Lefty's Tent and Party Rental
K-Bid Online Auctions

4542 E. US Hwy 169
Bovey, MN 55709
p(218)245-1387

£(218)245-1212
www.rentatentandparty.com




Johnson, Nicholas

J Bidder #406563
I
200 Main StW 5 |
Manakto, MN, 56001 Onﬁneﬂcwmce |
507-995-6976 / -- G o001 16655

jpeternicholas@hotmail.com

LEFTY'S ON LINE AUCTION 177 (#43732)

This sale is contracted and managed by: items are located at: Closed: 06/30/2022 07:00 pm
Lefty's Online Auctions
Contact them at: 218-245-1387 4542 E. US HWY 169, Bovey MN 55709
; Removal Schedule:
: , Tue, Jul 05, 2022 10:00 am - 04:00 pm
Cash|_ Credis Card Wed, Jul 06,2022  10:00 am - 04:00 pm
Check
Check Number

Item  Description Oty Price Ext

Al [ASCEND COMMERCIAL F’REP REFRIGERATION UNlTj THIS ITEM IS AT AN OFF 1 $81.00 $ 81.00
: . SAMA CRAND RAPIDS BRING HELP TO
LOAD. ITEM MUST BE PAID FOR AT LEFTYS BEFORE PICK UP.ASCEND
COMMERCIAL NSF PREP REFRIGERATION UNIT / PREP TABLE.HAS A
THERMCSTAT ISSUE. OTHERWISE IN VERY 300D CONDITION.72" X 30"MODEL:
JSP - 7218SERIAL: 5P72-0911-01971/2 HP COMPRESSORREFRIDGERANT
R-134aELECTRIC 1150 / 60HZ / SINGLE PHASE / AMPS 8.1SEE PHOTOS FOR MORE

DETAIL. |
- Bid Total: $81.00

&j@ a‘é)?”n?)qg— 5—;’0 BP: $10.52

Purchase Price: $91.5%

WJ& (O-11 Other Fees: $0.00

| Subtotal Pre-Tax: $91.52

Sales Taxes: $6.20

Total: $97.8¢

r~
MBE@ ( 6}/ Py &t

INDERENDENT AFFILIATES

120 NUMBER BEFORE WE CAN BEGIN THE: SHIPPING PROCESS, PLEASE CONTACT LEFTY&#39;S ASAP AFTER AUTT



Parenteau, Bruce

(&

Online Auction Service

s

1755 Highway 5
Hibbing, MN, 55746
218-826-3165/ --
charpar3@gmail.com

Bidder #360900

L

0 00001 10603 2!

LEFTY'S ON LINE AUCTION 177 (#43732)

Closed: 06/30/2022 07:00 pm

This sale is contracted and managed by:
Lefty's Online Auctions
Contact them at: 218-245-1387

ltems are located at:

4542 E. US HWY 169, Bovey MN 55709
Removal Schedule:

. Tue, Jul 05, 2022 10:00 am - 04:00 pm
Cash CreditCard Wed, Jul 06, 2022  10:00 am - 04:00 pm
Check .
Check Number
Item  Description Oy Price Ext
A4 [JACOBSON 590 AERIFIER] THIS ITEM IS AT AN OFF SITE LOCATION. POKEGAMA 1 $ 76.00 $76.00
GOLF COURSE IN GRAND RAPIDS.BRING HE:_P TO LOAD. ITEM MUST BE PAID
FOR AT LEFTYS BEFORE PICK UP.JACOBSCH 590 HEAVY DUTY GRASS AERIFIER.
PULL BEHIND.HAS LOTS OF GOOD USE LEFT IN IT.SEE PHOTOS FOR MORE
DETAIL:
' Bid Total: $76.00
‘ v : BP: $o
B 315-39%-5310 *
Purchase Price: $85.88
Other Fees: $0.00
Subtotal Pre-Tax: $85.88
Sales Taxes: $5.90
5 !
6 7, - L{ Total: $91.78
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INDEPERDENT AREICIATE]
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\RD NUMBER EEFORE WE CAN BEGIN THE 3HIPPING PROCESS, PLEASE CONTACT LEFTY&#39;S ASAP AFTER AUCTIO!



Jinks, Daniel . f
47325 Bowstring C
Deer River, MN, 56636 Onlme Auchon Service

218-259-9150 /--
biggun8877@msn.com

LEFTY'S ON LINE AUCTION 177 (#43732)

Bidder #274529

0 00001 10601 5

This sale is contracted and managed by: ltems are located at: Closed: 06/30/2022 07:00 pm

Lefty's Online Auctions

Contact them at: 218-245-1387 4542 E. US HWY 169, Bovey MN 55709

Removal Schedule:

Cash| Credit Card

Check

Check Number

Item  Description Oy

Tue, Jul 05,2022 10:00 am - 04:00 pm
Wed, Jul 06, 2022  10:00 am - 04:00 pm

Price

Ext

AB [LAWN TABLE AND CHAIR SET] THIS ITEM IS AT AN OFF SITE 1
LOCATION. POKEGAMA GOLF COURSE IN GRAND RAPIDS BRING HELP TQ LOAD.
ITEM MUST BE PAID FOR AT LEFTYS BEFORE PICK UP.THIS LOT IS 2 OF 3 SETS
OF LAWN FURNITURE.ALL ARE IN SIMILAR GOOD, SOLID CONDITION. 76 1/4"
LONG ALL PIECES ARE ATTACHED.STURDY WOODEN CHAIRS WITH WOOD
TOPPED TABLE.FRAMES ARE 1 1/4" METAL PIPE.THIS TABLE CHAIR SET WQULD
BEA WONDERFUL ADDITIONTO A LAKE CAEIN, OR ANYWHERE YOU JUST
WANNA SIiT AND ENJOY THE SUNSHINE.ALL YOU NEED IS A LITTLE PAINT OR
STAIN AND THEY ARE GOOD TO GO. (MOST PHOTOS) iN LOT 5A FOR MORE
DETAIL FIRST TO PICK UP GETS FIRST CHOICE ON LOTS A5-A7

A7 [LAWN TABLE AND CHAIR SET] THIS ITEM IS AT AN OFF SITE 1
LOCATION, POKEGAMA GOLF COURSE IN GRAND RAPIDS BRING HELP TO LOAD.
ITEM MUST BE PAID FOR AT LEFTYS BEFORI: PICK UP.THIS LOT IS 3 OF 3 SETS
OF LAWN FURNITURE.ALL ARE IN SIMILAR GJOD, SOLID CONDITION. 76 1/4"
LONG ALY PIECES ARE ATTACHED.STURDY “*VOODEN CHAIRS WITH WOOD
TOPPED TABLE.FRAMES ARE 1 1/4" METAL | !PE.THIS TABLE CHAIR SET WOULD
BE A WONDERFUL ADDITIONTO A LAKE CAE N, OR ANYWHERE YOU JUST
WANNA SIT AND ENJOY THE SUNSHINE.ALL ¥OU NEED IS A LITTLE PAINT OR
STAIN AND THEY ARE GOOD TO 30. (MOST PHOTCS) IN LOT 5A FOR MORE
DETAIL.FIRST TO PICK UP GETS FIRST CHOI.E ON LOTS A5-A7

A8 [LAWN TABLE AND CHAIR SET NEEDS A LITT.E TLC] THIS ITEM IS AT AN OFF 1
SITE LOtATION. POKEGAMA GOLF COURSE. IN GRAND RAPIDS.BRING HELP TO
LOAD. iTEM MUST BE PAID FOR AT LEFTYS BEFORE PICK UP.76 1/4" LONG ALL
PIECES ARE ATTACHED.WOODEN CHAIRS WITH WOOD TOPPED TABLE AT LEAST
1 OF THE CHAIRS NEEDS THE BACK REATTACHED,TABLE HAS A DIP IN IT. (NEW
WOOD? OR SUPPORT FROM UNDERNEITH?)FRAME IS 1 1/4" METAL PIPE WITH A
LITTLE EiT OF FIXING THIS TABLE CHAIR SET WOULD BE A WONDERFUL
ADDITICMNTO A LAKE CABIN, OR ANYWHERE YOU JUST WAKNNA SIT AND ENJOY
THE SUNSHINE.SEE PHOTOS FOR MORE D#:TAIL.

39 [GORGEOUS DRESSER WITH TILTING MIRRZR] GORGEQUS ANTIQUE / VINTAGE 1
DRESSER WITH TILTING MIRROR .4 DRAWE!" 3, LOOKS LIKE COPPER
HANDLES? NO SKELETON KEY, BUT EACH DDXAWER HAS A LOCK.ETCHED
FLOWERS ON WOOD.DRESSER WITHOUT MiRROR 1S 33" X 18" X 41.5"MiRROR

E€BID

INDEPENDENT AFFILIATE]

$20.00

$ 11.00

§5.00

$ 150.00

/’ $20.00

v’ $11.00

v’ $5.00

$ 150.00

ny
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\RD NUMBER EEFORE WE CAN BEGIN THE SHIPPING PROCESS, PLEASE CONTACT LEFTY&#39;S ASAP AFTER AUCTIO



Heine, LP J Bidder #361000

. (& S
10525 Wawina Rd C
Floodwood, MN, 55736 Online Auction Service
218-461-6687 / 218-488-6518 u 000001 10602

wawinaroni@gmail.com

LEFTY'S ON LINE AUCTION 177 (#43732)

This sale is contracted and managed by: ltems are located at: Closed: 06/30/2022 07:00 pm~
Lefty's Online Auctions
Contact them at: 218-245-1387 4542 E. US HWY 169, Bovey MN 55709

Removal Schedule:

. Tue, Jul 05,2022 10:00 am - 04:00 pm
Cash|__ el Wed, Jul 06, 2022 10:00 am - 04:00 pm
i
Check
Check Number
Item  Description Oty Price Ext
A10 [METAL MESH GARBAGE CANS] THIS ITEM i3 AT AN OFF SITE 1 $12.00 / $ 12.00

LOCATION. POKEGAMA GOLF COURSE IN GRAND RAPIDS.BRING HELP TO LOAD.
ITEM MUST BE PAID FOR AT LEFTYS BEFORE PICK UP.3 RED, METAL MESH
GARBAGE CANS.2 LARGE, 1 SMALL. SEMI ROUNDED BOTTOM.GREAT FOR
OUTDCOR USE.SEE PHOTOS FOR MORE DETAIL.

[METAL MESH GARBAGE CANS] THIS ITEM {3 AT AN OFF SITE 1 $13.02 \/$ 13.02
LOCATION. POKEGAMA GOLF COURSE IN GRAND RAPIDS.BRING HELP TO LOAD.

ITEM MUST BE PAID FOR AT LEFTYS BEFORE PICK UP.3 METAL MESH GARBAGE

CANS.2'GREEN LARGE, 1 RED SMALL. SEMI ROUNDED BOTTOM.GREAT FOR

QUTDOOR USE.SEE PHOTOS FOR MORE DETAIL.

A13 IMETAL MESH GARBAGE CANS] THIS ITEM |3 AT AN OFF SITE 1 $ 15.00 \/$ 15.00
{ OCATION. POKEGAMA GOLF COURSE IN GRAND RAPIDS.BRING HELP TO LOAD.
ITEM MUST BE PAID FOR AT LEFTYS BEFORE PICK UP.3 METAL MESH GARBAGE
CANS.2 GREEN LARGE, 1 RED SMALL. SEMi ROUNDED BOTTOM.GREAT FOR
QUTDOOR USE.SEE PHOTOS FOR MORE DETAIL.

AQ [METAL MESH GARBAGE CANS] THIS ITEM IS AT AN OFF SITE 1 $ 14.01 \/ $ 14.01
LOCATION. POKEGAMA GOLF COURSE IN G RAND RAPIDS.BRING HELP TO LOAD.
ITEM MUST BE PAID FOR AT LEFTYS BEFOF. & PICK UP.3 METAL MESH GARBAGE
CANS.1 RED LARGE, 2 RED SMALL. SEMI R{ JNDED BOTTOM.GREAT FOR
OUTDOOR USE.SEE PHOTOS FOR MORE DI. VAIL.

63 [WATTMETER] UNIVERSAL ENTERPRISES v DLT/AMP/WATTMETERMODEL: 1 $5.00 $5.00
MVW3PLASTIC CARRYING CASE, INSTRUCT ON BOOKLET.LOOKS TO BE IN
EXCELLENT CONDITION.UNTESTED.SEE P+ 2TOS FOR MORE DETAIL.

J=
a
RS

64 [VINTAG.;E SIMPSON 255] VINTAGE SIMPSOR 255VOLT- OHM- 1 $5.00 $5.00
MILLIAMMETERMADE IN USA BY SIMPSON :LECTRIC CO.COMES WITH LEATHER
CASE.SEE PHOTOS FOR MORE DETAIL.

72 [3 ELECTRICAL TESTING INSTRUMENTS] 3.ELECTRICAL TESTING 1 $5.00 $5.00
INSTRUMENTSMCP4 IN CASE, 2 M-110'S ONE WITH PROBES, ONE WITHOUT.NOT
TESTEL{ SEE PHOTOS.

82 {2 BUN[4.ES OF LARGE BELTS] 2 BUNDLES JF LARGE BELTSTHE NUMBERS 1 $5.00 $ ;:
NOTED ARE:DUNLOP 1700H150AND 1000H2 1DSEE PHOTOS FOR MORE DETAIL.
83 [METAL‘GARBAGE CAN FULL OF BELTS] MI'TAL GARBAGE CAN FULL OF 1 $6.00 $6.00

ECBID e

A\RD NUMBER RBEFORE WE CAN BEGIN THE SHIPPING PROCESS PLEASE CONTACT LEFTY&#39:S ASAP AFTER AUCTIO



STOCKEY, MARIA
7£ Bidder #355529
306 SKIVIEW AVE

218-256-0190 / -- 0110603 1
MSTOCKEY@HOTMAIL.COM
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
PAID Tue, Jul 05,2022 10:00 am - 04:00 pm
Wed, Jul 06, 2022 10:00 am - 04:00 pm
Paid - Card on File - 07/01/2022 08:35 am
Itermn  Description O Price Ext
f\
>
A12 [METAL MESH GARBAGE CANS] THIS ITEM IS AT AN OFF SITE 1 $10.03 @cﬁ /!
LOCATION. POKEGAMA GOLF COURSE IN GRAND RAPIDS.BRING HELP TO LOAD. —~
ITEM MUST BE PAID FOR AT LEFTYS BEFORE PICK UP.3 METAL MESH GARBAGE
CANS.2 GREEN LARGE, 1 RED SMALL. SEMI ROUNDED BOTTOM.GREAT FOR
OUTDOOR USE.SEE PHOTOS FOR MORE DETAIL.
Bid Total: $10.03
BP: $1.30
Purchase Price: $11.33
Other Fees: $0.00
Subtotal Pre-Tax: $11.33
Sales Taxes: $0.78
Total: $12.11

ECBID o

AUEFENOENT AFF2)ATH

D NUMBER BEFORE WE CAN BEGIN THE SHIPPING PROCESS, PLEASE CONTACT LEFTY&#39;S ASAP AFTER AUCTIO!



Troumely. Bave / Bidder #396705

. [ & 5
752 Nick Lane
Bovey, MN, 55709 Onlineﬂcﬁirje;rvice |
B TENES, 0 00001 10599

tbi77@msn.com

LEFTY'S ON LINE AUCTION 177 (#43732)

This sale is contracted and managed by: ltems are located at: Closed: 06/30/2022 07:00 pm
Lefty's Online Auctions
Contact them a:: 218-245-1387 4542 E. US HWY 169, Bovey MN 55709

Removal Schedule:
. Tue, Jul 05, 2022  10:00 am - 04:00 pm
Cash Credit Card Wed, Jul 06, 2022 10:00 am - 04:00 pm

Check

Check Number:

item  Description Oty Price Ext
. ""&'\‘[,
A14 [HUGE LOT OF PALLETS THIS ITEM IS AT A OFF SITE LOCATION. POKEGAMA 1 $41.00 $ 41.00

GOLF COURSE IN GRAND RAPIDS.BRING Hf*LP TO LOAD. ITEM MUST BE PAID
FOR AT LEFTYS BEFORE PICK UP.HUGE LOT OF PALLETS.10 NEWER LIGHTER
WOOD /12 WITH A MORE WEATHERED LOCIK.1 LONG OVERSIZED PALLET WITH A
COVER.SEE PHOTOS FOR MORE DETAILS.

1A [2005 CHEVY IMPALA] VEHICLES SOLD BY LZFTY'S ARE SOLD AS IS, AND ALL 1 *~$ 475.00 *~$ 475.00
SALES ARE FINAL.WE URGE YOU TO PLEAS 2 COME AND TEST DRIVE THE
VEHICLI: YOURSELF.WE DO NOT OWN THESE VEHICLES; WE DO NOT DRIVE
THESE VEHICLES. DUE TO A NON PAYING E'DDER THIS CAR IS BACK UP FOR
BIDS.OWNER STATES THAT HE DROVE THIS VEHICLE REGULARLY UP UNTILTHE
BREAKS STARTED GOING SOFT. HE ALSO 'ROVE IT HERE.2005 CHEVROLET
IMPALAWAS A COUNTY PROBATION OFFICE CAR.MILES: 178700LICENSE: EKD
783PLATES EXPIRE MAY 22VIN: 2G1WF52E7:9209059INTERIOR IS IN GREAT
CONDITION, NO RIPS OR HOLES.CARPET H#S DIRT FROM USE.RIADO, HEAT,
WORK.AIR DOES NOT WORK.PASSENGER WIPER NOT WORKING, BREAKS ARE
LEAKING, ANDWILL NEED WORK. AND A G{,OD TUNE UP.LOW ON FLUIDS. WILL
NEED A GOOD TUNE UP.HASN'T BEEN DRIV N LATELY. TIRES HAVE GOOD
TREAD.EASY START IN WINTER EVEN BELC: /¥ 0.HAS BEEN A DEPENDABLE CAR
FOR SEE_'_LER.THERE IS RUST ALONG DOOR FANELS, AND EDGES OF BOTH
SIDES.SEE PHOTOS FOR MORE DETAILS, ¢ % STOP IN AND CHECK IT OUT.MILES:
178700LICENSE: EKD 783PLATES EXPIRE I AY 22VIN:
2G1WFS52E759209059Manufacturer Name GEERAL MOTORS LLCModelimpalaModel
Year2005Plant CityOSHAWA #1Vehicle TypeP.» SSENGER CARPlant
Country(}ANADAPlant Company NameNA-GM (CorpPlant StateONTARIOBody
ClassSedan/SaloonDoors4Windows4Engine Nu nber of Cylinders 6Displacement
(CC)3400.0Displacement (C1)207.48072892208 Jisplacement (L)3.4Engine
MOdeILAiﬁ Fuel Type - PrimaryGasolineEngine ConfigurationV-ShapedCooling
TypeWaierEngine ManufacturerLANSeat Belt TypeManualFront Air Bag Locations1st
Row (Dr'i rer and Passenger)***Fees listed are siibject to changeThe winning bidder of
this lot MUST complete and submit the "Vehicle Registration Form” (found on bidder
Dashbéa.’d/lnvoices) by NOON the day followin.. the auction close.***Removal date(s) &
times fp:‘*ifthis lot must be adhered to due fo title yaperwork.

Additional Fees

&1
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|hn£F"lLEHT AFTRAL

ARD NUMBER BEFORE WE CAN BEGIN THE SHIPPING PROCESS, PLEASE CONTACT LEFTY&#39;8 ASAP AFTER AUCTIO



Ralston, Roger

J Bidder #183926
1115 NW 4th Ave € I IS l
Grand Rapids, MN, 55744 Online AuctiLoLjrvice ’ I
218-326-13967218-256+6166 000001 10599 2

Ralston@paulbunyan.net

LEFTY’S OGN LINE AUCTION 177 (#43732)

This sale is contracted and managed by: ltems are located at: Closed: 06/30/2022 07:00 pm
tefty's Online Auctions
Contact them at: 218-245-1387 4542 E. US HWY 169, Bovey MN 55709

Removal Schedule:

. Tue, Jul 05, 2022 10:00 am - 04:00 pm
Cash| __| Credit Card Wed, Jul 06, 2022  10:00 am - 04:00 pm
Check
Check Number
Iiem  Description , Oty Price Ext
A1S [LARGE FULL BEHIND / RIDE ROLLER] THIS ITEM IS AT AN OFF SITE 1 $117.00 $117.00

LOCATIUN. POKEGAMA GOLF COURSE IN GFAND RAPIDS.BRING HELP TO LOAD.
iTEM MUST BE PAID FOR AT LEFTYS BEFOR.: PICK UP.LARGE HEAVY PULL
BEHIND AND RIDE ON ROLLER ROLLER IS 4:2* WIDE AND 2' ROUND.

8 [LARGE. : OAT LIFT WINCH] LARGE BOAT LI*'T WINCH CASEDOES NOT HAVE 1 $5.00 $5.00
CABLES. WiILL NEED WORK .SEE PHQTOS FR MORE DETAIL.
12 [GARDEfi HOSE] AT LEAST 2 LONG GARDEMN HOSES. CONNECTED 1 $5.00 $5
TOGETIFER.NICE THICK, HEAVY DUTY LOOKING.SEE PHOTOS FOR MORE DETAIL.
13 [PROPAIE TURKEY FRYER / FISH FRYER BASE] PROPANE TURKEY FRYER / FiISH 1 $5.00 $5.00
FRYER BASE VERY STURDY AND HEAVY DL 7Y.SEE PHOTOS FOR MORE DETAIL.
Bid Total: $132.00
BP: $17.18
Purchase Price: $149.16
QOther Fees: $G.060
Subtotal Pre-Tax: $149.16
Sales Taxes: $10.25
Total: $159.41

ECBID

o
\RD NUMBER EBEFORE WE CAN BEGIN THE SHIPPING PROCESS, PLEASE CONTACT LEFTY&#39:S ASAP AFTER AUCTIO



